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Sadhasivam K

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: 25 June 2024 18:00
To: Sadhasivam K
Cc: Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: Tablet required for food at gate and Second Order

Please proceed with PR. 
 

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Tablet required for food at gate and Second Order 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir, 
               As per the discussion with Samrat, please find below the requirements for : 2 for the food at gate and 2 for the 
second order  Kindly approve to rise PR in Safal. 
 
 

1) Surface GO 3 - I3/8/256 LTE (SIM Enabled) device    4 No’s 
2) EPSON TM P80 Bluetooth Printer                                 4 No’s 
3) Surface Go 3 Safe Cover                                                 4 No’s 
4) Surface Go 3 Screen Guard                                            4 No’s  

 
 
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
Assistant Manager IT 
Travel Food Service Chennai Limited. 
 


